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May 8, 2003
MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Regents
FROM: Joyce A. Scott, Deputy Commissioner for Academic & Student Affairs

SUBJECT: Level Il Submissions

This memo is to inform you of the Level Il requests submitted for review by the Academic
Officers at the May 2003 Board of Regents meeting. These proposals are available for review
online at the site below: http://www.mus.montana.edu/academics.htm. These items will
come to the Board of Regents at their meeting in July 2003.

Montana State University — Bozeman

119-2010-R0503 Proposal to establish a Doctor of Philosophy degree in history with
major fields in the history of science technology and society,
environmental history, and history of the American West.
Attachment {A} and {B}

119-2011-R0503 Authorization to establish the Gary K. Bracken Center for Excellence
in Undergraduate Business Education. Attachment {A}

The University of Montana - Missoula:

119-1007-R0503 Request to change the name of the School of Forestry to the College
of Forestry and Conservation and to reorganize the School into three
departments: the Department of Ecosystem and Conservation
Sciences, the Department of Forest Management, and the
Department of Society and Conservation.

119-1010-R0503 Approval of proposal to reinstitute the PhD degree in history that was
deleted in the 1999-2000 MUS program review.

UM - Helena College of Technology:

119-1903-R0503 Establish an Associate of Arts Degree.

Pc: Interim Commissioner Carrol Krause
Presidents, Chancellors, Helena and Great Falls Deans
Academic Officers
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